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Dear Dwights

I refer to owr conversation last fall with regard to
discreet surveillance of Israeli scientists who might be
seeking information that could contribute to a nuclear weapons

program, and to Mr. Furnas! letter to you of November 15 on
the same subject.

In addition to0 Israel Dostrovsky, at Brookhaven, who was
mentioned in Mr, Furnas! letter, we understend that the follow=
ing Israell scientists who are most competent in this field are
or will soon be at the indicated United States centers:s

Fritg Klein -~ also at Brookhawen.

Michael Anbar, Chief of Chemistry and Isotope Research
for the Israel Atomic Energy Cormission,
soon to arrive at Stanford.

Yuval Neeman, Scientific Director of Israel's Nabi Rubin

reactor, arriving shortly to spend a year
at the California Institute of Technology
in Pasadena,

In this connection, I am enclosing for youwr information a

copy of a personal letter from Mr, Lockling, of the Embassy staff
at Tel Aviv, on this subject,.
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We are also taidng this matter up through the United States
Intelligence Board.

Sincerely,

‘ (8 Al
Enclosurest ’ %,

Letter from Mr. Lockling, Ues Alexis Jolmson
dated January 2L, 1963.

Mr. Dwight 4. Ink,
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FROM : NFA - James P. Grant Wd

SUBJECT: Israel's Atomic Erergy Program: Israeli Nuclear
Scientists in the United States

DISCUSSICN:

On October 19, 1961, NEA submitted to you & memorandum (Tab B)
exoressing conceru at the possibility of efforts by visiting Israeli
scientlists to obtain classified United States information in the
nuclear weapons field. We suggested that the Atomic Enerzy Commission
and U.S. security agencies be alerted to this possibility and that
an appropriate, discreet surveillance over Israell scienticts be
instituted when they are in a position to observe U.S. atomic energy
installations. Subsequently, you mentioned this to Mr. Ink of the
AEC (Tab C) and Mr. Roger Hilsman of INR was asked to take this up
in the USIB and otherwise as desirable.

In this recard, we have received from our Embassy in Tel Aviv
(Tab A) information that the following Israeli scientists, who are
arong the dozen most competent in this field, are or will be in thre
indicated U.S. centers:

Israel Dostrcvsky--row at Brocknaven Isboratory, Lcng Islard.

N

i " Fritz Klein--also at Brookhaven.

Michael Anbar, Crief of Ckemistry and Isotope Recearch for
the Isreel Atcmic Energy Commissicn, soorn to
arrive at Stanford.

' Yuval Neeren, Scientific Director of Israel's Nabi Rubin reactor,
i arriving shortly to srerd at year at the California
Institute of Technclogy in Pasadera.

RIS 9 FY

We attach for your information ard files a copy of the letter we
recelved in this rerard (Tab A). It also ccntains certain cther ele-
ments of interecst which ycu may wish to rass on to the AEC.

ATTACH ENTS:

CD Tcb A - Copy of Letter from
Amembassy Tel Aviv.

3 Teb B - Memorardum of Qctober "9,
" ]9t'l .

?® Tk C - Letter to Mr. Dwirht
te. Ik of the AFC.
¥ Tab D - h?norandum from SCI/E.J.J. Kretzmann to Mr. Jrant-
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Dear Bill:

We were very mch interested in the memorandum of conversation
of January 1l with Denis Speares on the subject "UK Concern re
Tsrael Nuclear Intentions.” The wall of security surrounding atomic
energy developments here is quite effective, and successfully
prevents us from cbtaining detailed knowledge of progress, intentions,
and degree of French assistance, We do pick up occasional straws in
the wind but these do not all point in the same direction.

There is no question that Israel is moving steadily and pur-
posefully in the direction of acquiring experience in the field of
nuclear technology. For such a small country, they have invested
heavily in Nahal Soreq, the Machon-Arba (next to the Weizmann
Institute), and especially in Dimona. The financial pinch is show-
ing up in several directions. JThere was the much publicized
establishment of the ®Company far Scientific Development”, directed
by several of the Cabinet Ministers whase avowed purpose is to
gsolicit - fifty million pounds. Another indication is the fact that
the Nahal Soreq establishment is now far the first time soliciting
grants and contracts from United States Government agencies.

A proposal to invest heavily in nuclear power stations in
Israel has been revised enthusiastically in recent weeks. A com-
mittee reporting to Shimon Peres has recommended that the Government
"gseriously consider® ths establishment of a number of such stations
of large capacity within the next 10 years. An international
advisory committee headed by Philip Sporn, an American utility
executive listed in Who's Who, 1s expected quite soon to cansult on
this proposal.

Our feeling at the present, in agreement with paragraph 4 of
your memorandum, is that the AEC type activity in Israel is part of
a long-term program toward developing nuclear campetence which can

be
william R, Crawford, Jr., Esguire,
NEA/NE,
Department of State,
Washington 25, D.C,
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be applied as needed to supplying energy far industry er military
capability., ihere are good reasons to conclude that Israel does
not now have a "crash program" for developing a nuclear weapom.

Probably the strongest indicator of ths long-range and methodical
approacn is the fact that the dozen ar so top scientists whose training

equips them to participate in a nuclear wespon dsvelopment are
obviously being kept busy with other things. To cite a few examples:
Amos de Shalit is working full time as S~ientific Directar of the
Weigmann Institute; Gulio Racah is Rector of the Hebrew University;
Israel Dostrovsky has spent the last 18 months at the Brookhaven
Laboratory on Long Island; Fritsz Klein, Dostrovsky's most valued
deputy, has been at Brookhaven for the last seven months., Two of
the three most capable scientists now actively engaged in classified
research are planning to come to the United States this summer for a
year or nare of study. These are Michael Anbar, Chief of Chemistry
and Isotope research for the AEC, who is plarming a year at Stanford,
and Yuval Neeman, Scientific Directar of the Soreq Establishment whe
plans to spend next year at Cal,Tech, in Pasedena. Of the highly
competent men only Ernst Bergmann, Chairman of the AEC, carriss on
year after year on classified work without mjor interruptions,

By keeping a fairly careful watch on thes act‘vities of the dozen
mare capable scientists I think we will be able to detect rather
quickly whether Israel switches from its present meth-ydical approach
and adopts an emergency program. Assuring tha* Israel contimues on
its prescnt course however, I thini .2 can guess at the Zollowing
timetable for the achievement of a competence in mrclear weaponss:
enouch experience and fissionable material will Fave to bc acquired
in about 6 to 8 years te produce the firat test explosion; the
developrnent of sufficient weapons to constitute an effective "frappe
nucliare® will require about 10 to 12 years.

Sincerely,

William Bruce Lockling
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Coer Iwi:he:

You will recall that Pawuty Undar Sccretary Johnscm
Fphe to you hriefly a week or 80 @70 abaut tha Uenartoent's
cuorcery ovei’ pussible Ysrasii activities in tha nuclear fleld.

Tiie baciyround of this matter, as you o doubt know,
is that lsat sirmer wa arrerced for an unpublicized wis'le
to tiie new l3zsell ruclany piwer reactor at Lixeo-a by two
soinart Aricfcam scierntiscs. Thelr repurt ifoilcaced for
the tiza belry at lenst the veactdr seczued desizncd for the
peaceful purpcses tha Israslis clalmed for {t.

Yhere recains, howevar, {n tiils Derartze t & concemn
which 18 gurnirtsd bty the Ictelligance Cormunity (for exmpla,
EXS 2%«531, 'Ivs Qutlowk for Israel”) that Iazsel say bencxe
interesced fa wesmons production vhan the Linona reactor goss
fn=0o crerrtion and a sunply of flsslonable raterial brcoxes
acella®le., 2clcrding to RTE 23«81, en {vhibitirg fs-tor {n
a poaniile Jeresll waspomg prosren would be lack cf werpons
C28irne. W.ile such desizrs mixhe be cdtelined in ctlher wayse,
{2 13 coucetvidvle that tha Israsils wmizit attept to aryire
thar thion,h elandiestire pvene {n tha Uialted States. ThHa ss-
guverces vf tie Israell Covermrz-t &9 to {ts pregant poeceful
trrentions regenirg ves cf tha Limena resalor notwithetzaling,
»ve feal the V.8, Coverraant sust be alort to tbc viticus ime
plicatiors of the forazoing.

As you ars well sware, it 1s U.8. policy to tpoosas ace
quisiticn cf {plepandent natioral muclear weepons ca-~abdlity
by countrica sot pew posscsesing #och a capecility. Ia ordar
to follcw rarefully the progress of the Israslis in thas vuclesy

Fro. Iwlyot A, Iuk,
Aswistart General Manager,
Arorie Enmrgyy Coamfiesiom.
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field « .2 t5 be alert to the pcasibility of the developrane

of a ellitars 'iiclear prograa, we ictead to press the Isrselis

Co arrange fuitar open visigs to Limona Ly "nmutral” scilentists,
Prive Visister Ean~Curion assured Presidunt Kernredy c¢f Y.is agree~
g2t cn this puint when the tvo mat last Vay. Wa teliave it
woiild be cealreble, howeaver, for additional precsvtiinasy steps
to ks taken, A provriate élscrest survelllsnce ¢f Isracld
scizutints fu e position Lo cbserve VU.5. acrtie enery inscale
latiors would probanly be wise., Specificelly, surveillance of
Dr. Ysrael Dostrovaky, who has teen glvon a resserch 20d teaching
grant »% Rrocihaven Rational Laboratury for the cirrent acadeatice
year, w.-uld be desirabla in the light of Ir. lcstrovany's rejue
tation a2 ore of the individuals prirarily responsibvls for
guiding larasl's atomic anergy prozran.

VWa have, through the Department's rapresentation in the
U.8. Intellizance Board, made knowa our concern that ajproe
priate azencies of the U.8. Covernment bs alest to the security
coraidavar{urs wentionad above. Ws would also apyreclate your
taking whazever action {8 appropriste within the Atowic Eneryy
Conrulgsion to ses that proper precautions are cbearvad.

Sincersly yours,

Roeward Furnas
Deputy

ce: KZA - Mr, Crewford
INR - Mr. Yaifee
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